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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 2:09 PM
To: ‘claudy canegigta’

Subject: RE. Address Change

We are fowvarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Robents, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satigfaction Survey

From: claudy canegigta

Sent: Thursday, December 23 2010 2:03 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Hello,

This email is to notify an change of address from CC & DC Services document number L10000061655 from:
537 Queens Laop N

Lakeland, FI 33803

To:

2500 Brownwood Dr

Mulberry, F1 33860

Please let me know if you need more info.

Sincerely.
Claudy Canegitta Owner
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